

# Disproportionate Impact: LGBTQIA+ (2020-2021)

## Meeting Agenda

<b>NAME OF COUNCIL/TEAM:</b> Disproportionate Impact: LGBTQIA+ (2020-2021)		
<b>OBJECTIVE OF MEETING:</b> Map out details and new timeline for the student resource panel listening sessions		
<b>DATE:</b> 11/23/2020 <b>TIME:</b> 10:00am	<b>LOCATION/ROOM #:</b> Zoom <b>CALL-IN NUMBER:</b> <b>CALL-IN CODE:</b>	
<b>FACILITATOR(S):</b> Emilie Mitchell & Roger Davidson		
<b>TIMEKEEPER:</b>		
<b>ASSISTANT:</b> Mary Goodall		
<b>ATTENDEES:</b>		
<b>SUPPORTING RESOURCES (ITEMS READ IN PREPARATION FOR AND/OR BROUGHT TO MEETING):</b>		
<b>UPDATES AND BRIEF REPORTS</b>		
<b>Topic</b>	<b>Person(s) Responsible</b>	<b>Time Allotted</b>
Moving forward with an altered timeline: -How will we complete our process if the person writing the report will only be working through this semester? (December 2020) -What campus resources are available to assist us until the report deadline? (February 2021)	Roger, Emilie	10 min.
<b>ACTION ITEMS:</b>		
<b>Question</b>	<b>Person(s) Responsible</b>	<b>Time Allotted</b>
What is the new plan and timeline for the Student Resource Panel listening sessions?	Alejandra, Bee, Mario, Corey and Sara	30 min.
<b>DISCUSSION ITEMS:</b>		
<b>Question</b>	<b>Person(s) Responsible</b>	<b>Time Allotted</b>
What was the process of choosing team members for the LGBTQIA+ Team?	Roger, Emilie	20 min.
<b>ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION:</b>		
<b>Topic</b>		<b>Contact Person</b>
<b>OTHER INFORMATION:</b>		